From: Warren <

Sent: Friday, October 29, 2021 4:31 PM
To: Rivera, Sandra, CDA
Subject: RE: Alameda County Redistricting

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Redistricting

| am speaking to the Alameda County redistricting process and my comments are as follows!

My vision of communities of interest is a little bit different that what folks are used to. | see communities of interest
based on what services my area provides rather than the location that | reside in! For me all communities including the
one I reside in should have access to medical facilities, parks, schools, social service centers, and access to the built
environment. Public transportation access and housing affordability are critical to my ability to thrive in my community!
Finally I need access to non-profit services through non-profit organizations and access to organizations such as local
food banks to assist me with food security issues. All of the above are critical needs that many in our communities need
to survive and must be considered when planning for the future of governence. Thank you for your consideration
Warren Cushman

From: Rivera, Sandra, CDA <sandra.rivera@acgov.org>
Sent: Friday, October 29, 2021 11:08 AM

To:

Subject: Alameda County Redistricting

Hello, Warren —

Thank you for your interest in redistricting. I’'m glad we were able to connect today. As we discussed, Supervisor Chan
will be hosting the 12/2/2021 virtual redistricting meeting, which will be held at 6pm. You may send comments to this
email address and staff will post your comments on the redistricting website and provide them to the Board of
Supervisors.

Regards,

Sandra Rivera | Director of Operations | 510.670.5400| 510.670.6526 (direct) | sandra.rivera@acgov.org
ALAMEDA COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AGENCY | 224 W. Winton Ave., Rm 110, Hayward 94544
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